
From : Sandy Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS 
To : roger.halliday  
CC :  
Date Sent : 01/04/2014 16:54:45 
Subject : Fw: Recorded Crime Assessment: Follow-up Questions 
Hi Roger 
 
It was good to catch up with you on Friday. 
 
Did you find an opportunity to have a word with your crime stats colleagues? 
 
I attach a copy of an email  sent to  on Friday. We are very keen to work closely with  and 
others on this exercise. I think the light touch approach, as we discussed, will work, but this does require 
us to work collaboratively and quickly.  
 
I wonder if you could give them a gentle prompt. We are expecting to have a meeting tomorrow or 
Thursday. We are having some serious concerns about their lack of engagement. 
 
I hope you can help in this matter. Many thanks. 
 
Sandy 
 
 

Sandy Stewart | Head of Edinburgh Office | UK Statistics Authority |  

 
Now you can follow us on Twitter! : @UKStatsAuth 
----- Forwarded by Sandy Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS on 01/04/2014 16:32 ----- 
 
From:  
To:  
Cc:  

, Sandy 
Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS@ONS 

Date: 28/03/2014 18:18 
Subject: Recorded Crime Assessment: Follow-up Questions 
 
 

,  
 
Further to my email of 25 March, I am keen to schedule in the meeting that we agreed would take place 
the week commencing 31 March. Can you provide some times that suit your team and we can agree that 
early on Monday? 
 
At our last meeting you noted that your resources were limited, and we agreed that we would undertake a 
review of ongoing Code compliance for these statistics,  and would then advise you of any queries that 
arose from this. This was in order to enable your team to continue with your current quality assurance 
work. 
 
I attach the resulting document which contains a number of our initial questions based on published 
evidence. This is not a complete review, just our emerging thoughts at this early stage on where we 
cannot find published evidence to answer our questions. We would be happy to take answers to these 
questions in whatever way you find most convenient, be it verbally in the meeting, or from documents that 
you have to hand to send to us, or links to published documents that we have missed. 
 
You said that you are content with this approach and are not keen to complete a wefa, and that you have 
a copy of your original wefa for Assessment Report 2.  However,  for your information I attach a link to the 

http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth


current wefa, so that you are aware of the structure if you decide that you would prefer to complete it, or if 
it sparks any further thoughts on evidence that you could supply to us as part of the assessment. 
 
http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/assessment/assessment/guidance-about-assessment/output-related-
evidence-for-assessment.doc  
 
One final thought, at our meeting of 20 March, you undertook to send us your user list to feed into our 
user consultation, I would be grateful if you could send that through. 
 
 
I look forward to hearing from you.  
 
Best wishes,  

. 
 
 
 
 
 

 | Monitoring & Assessment Team | UK Statistics Authority |  

 
Now you can follow us on Twitter! : www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth  
 

 
 

http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth



